VL.

VII.

VI

* XL

* XIL

Vance County Board of Education
Henderson, N. C. 27536
September 10,2012 7:00 p.m.
Administrative Services Center

AGENDA

Call to Order

Moment of Silence

Approval of Minutes
Approval of Meeting Agenda

Recognitions/Announcements
A. Occupational Course of Study Presentations

Comments from the Public

(Citizens who would like to address the Board may do so by completing Form BDDH-E, Public Participation at
Board Meetings. This request must be made by noon one working day preceding the regular Board meeting.
The form may be obtained by calling the Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent at 492-2127, ext. 2202.)

A. Rev. John Miles (Attachment VI.A)

Superintendent’s Report

A. Science Grant, Justyn Phelps

B. Public School Building Capital Fund Application (Attachment VII.B)
C. Date for November School Board Meeting (Attachment VII.C)

Board of Education Standing Committees

Personnel: Ronald B. Kinsley, Chair (Attachment)
Finance: Gloria J. White, Chair (Attachment)

Building & Grounds: Ruth M. Hartness, Chair (Attachment)
Policy: Darlynn P. Oxendine, Chair

Curriculum: Emeron J. Cash, Chair

Community Relations: Dorothy M. Williams, Chair

mmo o>

New Business

Recurring ltems

A. Overnight Field Trip Request

B. Out of County Transfer Requests (Attachment X.B)

Executive Session
Approval of Minutes, Property, Legal, Personnel Matters

Adjournment

* Requires Board Action




Minutes of the Vance County Board of Education
August 13. 2012

The Vance County Board of Education met in regular session on Monday. August 13.2012.7:00
p.m.. Administrative Services Center Board Room. Board members present were: Gloria J.
White. Chair. Darlynn P. Oxendine. Vice Chair. Emeron J. Cash. Sr.. Margaret A. Ellis. Ruth M.
Hartness and Dorothy M. Williams. Ronald B. Kinsley was out of town. Senior staff members
present were: Ronald E. Gregory. Superintendent. Dr. Trixie J. Brooks. Assistant Superintendent
for Curriculum and Instruction. Brian Creasman. Assistant Superintendent for Administration/
Instructional Support. Wil McLean. Executive Director of Human Resources. Steven Graham.
Finance Officer. Terri Hedrick. Public Information Otficer. and Jerry Stainback. Attorney for the

Board.

[ Mrs. White called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and welcomed everyone attending. A
moment of silence was observed.

2. Upon motion by Mrs. Hartness. second by Mrs. Oxendine. the Board unanimously (6-0)
approved the minutes of the June 11,21 & July 12,2012 meetings as presented.

Upon motion by Mr. Cash. second by Ms. Williams. the Board unanimously (6-0) approved
the meeting agenda with the following changes.

o Add Scott Populorum to VLA, Comments trom the Public

» Add Personnel Addendum to VIILA

o Add two (2) student transfer requests to X.B

(US)

1. Recognitions/Announcements

New principals for the 2012-2013 school year were introduced by Mr. Gregory. They are
Heddie Somerville. principal of Pinkston Street Elementary School: David Westbrook.
principal of Carver Elementary School: Stephanie Ayscue, principal of Southern Vance High
School. and Michael Applewhite. principal of Northern Vance High School. Prior to being
named principal of their school. Mrs. Somerville. Mr. Westbrook and Mrs. Ayscue served as
assistant principals in the Vance County School System. Dr. Applewhite. a native of Vance
County and graduate of Vance Senior High School. thanked the Board for the opportunity to

return to the county.

Mrs. White introduced Dr. Trixie Brooks as Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum/
Instruction. Dr. Brooks previously served as the Executive Director for Curriculum/
Instruction. Brian Creasman. former principal of Northern Vance High School. was
introduced as Assistant Superintendent for Administration/Instructional Support.

Mrs. White apologized to both for not introducing them to the new teachers at the New
Teacher Orientation.



BOARD MINUTES
August 13. 2012
Page 2

5 Comments from the Public

A. Scott Populorum. founder of Public School Outreach Ministries. presented information to
Board Members about his ministry and desire to conduct Bible Clubs in the schools. His
previous requests to use a school facility have been denied. Mr. Populorum stated he
currently has approximately 820 names on 2 petition to allow his ministry to use the
schools® facilities. He is seeking permission to use a school facility each Thursday
hetween October 11, 2012 and April 13. 2013 to hold Bible Clubs immediately after
school. Mr. Populorum will complete the Facility Use Application during the week of
September 20. 2012, He thanked Board members for allowing him to speak.

6. Superintendent’s Report

(1) Wanda Bullard. Director of Accountability. provided an update on the ABC/AMOs

( Annual Measureable Objectives) for the 2011-2012 School Year.

Results from the State end-of-grade and end-of course testing showed 13 out of 16
schools met growth and seven (7) out of 16 schools met high growth. Both Aycock
Elementary and Vance County Early College were recognized as N. C. Schools of
Distinction. Ten schools were N. C. Schools of Progress. Within the 10 schools. five (3)
schools met high growth standards (Dabney Elementary. Pinkston Street Elementary.
Southern Vance High. Northern Vance High and Zeb Vance Elementary) and five (3) met
expected growth (Carver Elementary. Eaton Johnson Middle. New Hope Elementary. E.
O. Young Elementary and L. B. Yancey Elementary). Western Vance High School was
recognized as an Alternative School meeting high growth standards. Two (2) schools
(Clarke Elementary and E. M. Rollins Elementary) eceived no recognition. Henderson
Middle School was designated as a N. C. Priority School.

Six (6) schools met all AMO Targets. formerly Adequate Yearly Progress. The schools
included Carver Elementary, New Hope Elementary. Pinkston Street Elementary.
Western Vance High. Northern Vance High and Vance County Early College.

Mrs. Bullard also reported on the four-year graduation rate for 2012. The overall rate for
Vance County Schools was 68.2%. Northern Vance graduated 75.6%. Southern Vance
graduated 69.9% and Western Vance graduated 92.3%

Mr. Gregory briefly updated the Board on the use of the media centers during the summer
to offer students an opportunity to continue reading and improve their reading skills.
Fifty-seven students used the media centers this summer compared to 42 students in
2011,



BOARD MINUTES
August 13,2012
Page 3 — [tem #6 continued

(2) Dr. Brooks gave an update on the Early High School Stem Program (EHS"P). Teachers

are in place and the area looks graat. eachers participated in three (3) days of training
on the campus of N. C. State University to become familiar with the Design Thinking
process. Senior mentors have been identified and will be trained to expose STEM
students to rigorous courses such as AP and Honors. Smartboards have been purchased
and installed as well as white boards. bulletin boards. student tables and chairs. Walls
have been painted. Signs were purchased for the outside and inside of the building to
assure easy identification of the program. School logistics such as movement patterns.
bell schedules. start and dismissal procedures. breakfast and lunch procedures have been
determined. Student schedules have been finalized. In addition to the core areas of
instruction. students will participate in an elective rotation wheel. The goal is to have
STEM students take Algebra [ English I and Spanish ['in grade 8.

The district Reading Specialist and Northern Vance Media Specialist are working
together to support the need of middle school books. Classroom libraries have been
purchased.

Vrs. White stated she had visited the site and everything looks really good. Mrs.
Hartness asked if there will be new books added to the media center. Dr. Brooks stated
they will make sure there are appropriate materials for sixth graders. Mr. Gregory stated
the books in the media center ranges from sixth grade through college level.

Dr. Brooks briefly updated the Board on the Summer Reading Camp. The Reading

Camp was held from July 16, 2012 — August 2. 2012 for students in third grade that did
not perform well on the N. C. End of Grade test. The camp located at Dabney Elementary
and L. B. Yancey Elementary ran Monday through Thursday from 9:00 a.m. — 1:00 p.m.
Lunch and transportation were provided for students. A total of 83 students attended

with 10 teachers employed to focus on reading skills. Funding was provided through
Title 1.

Reading Express. which is a targeted intervention and instruction program. was
purchased for the camp. Materials provided intensive intervention on the essential
reading standards and enhanced literacy skills and were aligned with Common Core.

A total of 43 students attended the L. B. Yancey Reading Camp. Following the post-test.
28 students improved in their reading. 3 students showed no improvement. | student
remained the same and 11 students were absent or lett the camp.

At Dabney a total of 38 students attended the Reading Camp. Following the post-test. 24
students improved in their reading. 4 students showed no improvement. 6 students stayed
the same and 4 students were absent or left the camp.



BOARD MINUTES
August 13,2012
Page + — [tem #6 (3) continued

cachers were given an opportunity to provide feedback upon completion of the camp
through a survey. Survey results were provided to the Board.

Mr. Gregory stated under Senate Bill 795. Excellent Schools Act. that students must be
reading on a third grade level at the end of the 2012-2013 school year in order to be
considered for promotion. Students not reading on a third grade level will be mandated
(o attend a Summer Reading Camp under the new Senate Bill.

(4) Mr. Gregory informed the Board that repairs were made to two (2) chillers in order to be
ready for the return of students. Expansion valves and module were replaced on chiller
47 2t Northern Vance High School at a cost of $9.019.69. A compressor was replaced on
chiller #1 at Henderson Middle School at a cost of S6.378.43.

Mr. Gregory shared information on five (5) bonus days given to all employees who were
employed on or before July 1. 2012, He stated that the legislators had included the bonus
days along with a 1.2% increase for all State employees. The days must be used by June
30.2013. Ten (10) month employees are limited in the days they can use the bonus days
within the school calendar. Therefore. Mr. Gregory stated that the bonus days will be
designated as December 27. 28, & 31. 2012 and March 27 & 28.2013. Ten-month
employees will gain the five (3) designated annual leave days which can be carried over
to the next school year. Employees not eligible for the bonus days will use their
designated annual leave days.

(W]}

(6) Mr. Gregory extended an invitation to the Board from the Henderson-Vance Community
Watch Association to participate in a Panel Discussion on Education on Thursday.
September 27. 2012 at 7:00 p.m. The meeting will be held in the auditorium at Maria
Parham Medical Center.

(7) Mr. Gregory shared the Organizational Chart with the Board. Duties have been
distributed between Dr. Brooks. Mr. Creasman and Mr. Gregory.

Mr. Graham presented the 2012-2013 Bank Signature Authority list for Board approval.

oo

Upon motion by Mrs. Oxendine. second by Ms. Williams. the Board unanimously (6-0)
approved the Listing of Bank Signature Authorities for the 2012-2013 fiscal year.

O

Mr. Gregory stated the Board had previously approved a request to use the Clarke
Elementary close-out funds of approximately $350.000 to renovate the Eaton Johnson
two-story building for the STEM program. The County Commissioners denied the
request. The STEM program slated to open for students on August 27, 2012 will be
located at Northern Vance High School.



BOARD MINUTES
August 13,2012
Page 5 — [tem #6 (9) continued

Mr. Gregory requested the Board to approve the use of the close-out funds to refurbish
the science labs at Northern Vance High School. The labs are 44 years old. Mrs. White
agreed that something should be done.

Mrs. Oxendine stated the labs have not been upgraded since the school was built.
However. she asked if the funds could be used for a multipurpose room at Carver
Elementary. [t is a major concern that needs to be resolved for the 200+ students without
a gymnasium. Mrs. White agreed. but reminded Mrs. Oxendine that the commissioners
did not approve the earlier request for a multipurpose room.

Upon motion by Mr. Cash. second by Mrs. Ellis. the Board unanimously (6-0) voted to
request from the Board of Commissioners the close-out funds from the Clarke
Elementary project to upgrade the science labs at Northern Vance High School.
7 Board of Education Standing Committees
(1) Personnel — Mrs. Hartness reported that the committee met on August 7. 2012.

Upon motion by Mrs. Hartness. second by Mrs. Ellis, the Board unanimously (6-0)

approved the following personnel recommendations.

Appointments
Shannon Bullock

[ris Lacson

Heidi Alston
Jamie Pernell
Takeisha Wilkins
Jessica Ayscue
Kathryn Wilson
Wendy Oakley

Y vonne Woolfolk
Katie Usher

Jack Rodentfels
Ruth Gurules
Jason Pulley
Victoria Onato
Rhonda Lucas
Alison Nolan
Anna Hix

Katlyn Andell
Daniel Smith
Joannie Aldridge
Kathryn Wernette

Kindergarten Teacher

Grade 4+ Teacher
Grade 5 Teacher
Grade 2 Teacher
Counselor
Grade | Teacher
Grade 3 Teacher
Grade 3 Teacher
Grade 1 Teacher
Grade 1 Teacher
Language Arts
E. C. Teacher
Band Director
Science Teacher
Math Teacher
Science Teacher
Science Teacher
E. C. Teacher
Math Teacher
Math Teacher
Chorus Teacher

Clarke

Clarke

Clarke

Dabney

Pinkston Street

E. M. Rollins

E. M. Rollins

E. M. Rollins

L. B. Yancey

E. O. Young
Eaton Johnson
Eaton Johnson
Eaton Johnson
Eaton Johnson
Henderson Middle
Henderson Middle
Henderson Middle
Henderson Middle
Northern Vance
Northern Vance
Northern Vance

Eff. 08/13/12
Eff. 08/15/12
Eff. 08/135/12
Eff. 08/15/12
Eff. 08/15/12
Eff. 08/15/12
Etf. 08/15/12
Eff. 08/13/12
Eff. 08/15/12
Eff. 08/15/12
Eff. 08/15/12
Eff. 08/15/12
Eff. 08/01/12
Eff. 08/15/12
Eff. 08/15/12
Eff. 08/15/12
Eff. 08/15/12
Eff. 08/15/12
Eff. 08/15/12
Eff. 08/15/12
Eff. 08/15/12



BOARD MINUTES
August 13,2012
Page 6 — [tem #7 (1) continued

Maria Piper
Matilda Bullock
Joseph Sharrow
Bradley Harlan
Greg Wilson
Brandelyn Breinig
Christie Francis
Torrey Nowell
Robin Black

Ruth Johnson
Regina Blount
Alison Tiangson
Dr. Terry Anderson
Dr. Bonnie Anderson
Maria Derivan
Jody Long

Mary Wiggins
April Wilkerson
Jessica Sutton
Christie Gillespie
Donna Stukes
Delilah Dixon
Glenna Forbes
Vicki Hansen
Natasha Skipwith
Karla Smith
Cynthia Jester
Kim Frazier

Adith White
Daoteng Liu
Mashaunda Goods
Christian Medlin
Gloria Holden
Ronald Lowery. Jr.

Damarcus Oliver

Scott Fortune

Lynn Conlee
Fearldine Simmons
Robin Closs

Dana Rodrigues

History Teacher

E. C. Teacher

History Teacher
Science Teacher
Science Teacher
Science Teacher
Spanish Teacher

P. E. Teacher

Social Studies
English Teacher
Business Teacher
Science Teacher
Math Teacher

Math Teacher
English Teacher
Media Specialist

E. C. Teacher
Teacher Assistant

E. C. Teacher

Grade | Teacher
Grade 3 Teacher
Grade 4 Teacher
Grade 3 Teacher
Computer Teacher
Teacher Assistant
Language Arts

E. C. Teacher Assistant
Science Teacher
Math Teacher
Science Teacher
Math Teacher

Social Studies

E. C. Teacher

E. C. Teacher Assistant/
Head Football Coach
E. C. Teacher Assistant/
Head Basketball Coach
Social Studies

Math Teacher

Interim Math Teacher
Spanish Teacher
Spanish Teacher

Northem Vance
Southern Vance
Southern Vance
Southern Vance
Southern Vance
Southern Vance
Southern Vance
Southern Vance
Western Vance
Western Vance
Western Vance
Western Vance
Early College
Early College
Early College
Carver

Carver

Carver

Clarke

Dabney

New Hope
Pinkston Street
Pinkston Street

E. M. Rollins

L. B. Yancey
Eaton Johnson
Eaton Johnson
Henderson Middle
Henderson Middle
Henderson Middle
Henderson Middle
Henderson Middle
Henderson Middle
Henderson Middle

Henderson Middle

S.T.E.M.
S.T.E.M.
Northern Vance
Northern Vance
Northern Vance

Eff. 08/15/12
Eff. 08/15/12
Eff. 08/15/12
Eff. 08/15/12
Eff. 08/15/12

Eff
Eil

. 08/15/12
.08/15/12

Eff. 08/15/12

Eff
Efr
Eff

BEf
EiL:
B,
Eff.
Eff.
ElL.
Eff.
Eff.

Eff
Eft
Eft
Eft

Eff.
Eff.
Eft.
Eff.
ELT.
Eff.
Eff.
Eff.
Eff.
Eff
EtT.

Eff
Eff
Eff
Eff

.08/15/12
. 08/15/12
.08/135/12
08/15/12
08/02/12
08/02/12
08/02/12
08/15/12
08/15/12
08/15/12
08/15/12
. 08/15/12
.08/15/12
.08/15/12
.08/15/12
08/15/12
08/15/12
08/15/12
08/135/12
08/15/12
08/15/12
08/15/12
08/15/12
08/15/12
08/15/12
08/15/12

. 08/15/12
.08/15/12

.08/15/12
. 08/15/12

Eff. 08/15/12
Eff. 08/15/12



BOARD MINUTES
August 13,2012
Page 7 — [tem #7 (1) continued

Heather Olsen
Zane Shetler

Adrea Smith

Ryan Randall
Tonesha Bennerson
Steven Wall
Michael Zovitski
Antonio Davis

Joseph Moore
Jamiel Floyvd
Linda Phillips

Resignations
Katherine Lambert
Ashlie Cullom
Katherine Hughes
Marlo Wilkins
Christopher Leas
Mary Beth Riley
Andrea Trabucco
Melodie Kernahan
Joann Creep
Michelle Reagan
Angela Gorney
Casey Myers
Janet Ivey

Kerry Piper
Robert McCarthy
Lacey Jetfreys
Sharon Jordan
Cara Valenti
Bradley Maston
Brent Myers
Nicholas Hendley
Yvonne Faison
Asonia Williams
James Malcolm
Jennifer Lassiter
Monique Taylor
Scott Love

Nikki Newsome

E. C. Teacher
English Teacher
Band Director
Science Teacher
F & CS Teacher
Science Teacher

Civics/Econ. Teacher

History Teacher/

Head Basketball Coach

Science Teacher
P. E. Teacher
English Teacher

Grade 2 Teacher
Grade + Teacher
Grade 3 Teacher
Assistant Principal
Grade 3 Teacher
Grade 3 Teacher
Grade 3 Teacher
School Nurse
Language Arts
Math Teacher
Science Teacher
Science Teacher
F & CS Teacher
Science Teacher
History Teacher
Science Teacher
E. C. Teacher
Chorus Teacher
Band Director
English Teacher
Science Teacher
Social Worker
Grade 2 Teacher
Art Teacher
Language Arts
Language Arts
Social Studies
CTE Teacher

Northern Vance
Northern Vance
Northern Vance
Northern Vance
Northern Vance
Northern Vance
Northemn Vance
Southern Vance

Southern Vance
Southern Vance
Early College

Clarke

Pinkston Street

E. M. Rollins

L. B. Yancey

E. O. Young

Zeb Vance

Zeb Vance

Zeb Vance

Eaton Johnson
Henderson Middle
Northern Vance
Northern Vance
Northern Vance
Northern Vance
Northern Vance
Northern Vance
Northern Vance
Northern Vance
Northern Vance
Northern Vance
Southern Vance
Pinkston Street

L. B. Yancey
Henderson Middle
Henderson Middle
Henderson Middle
Henderson Middle
Henderson Middle

Eff. 08/15/12
Eff. 08/15/12
Eff. 08/15/12
Eff. 08/13/12
Eff. 08/15/12
Eff. 08/15/12
Eff. 08/15/12
Eff. 08/15/12

Etf. 08/15/12
Eff. 08/15/12
Eff. 08/02/12

Eff. 07/12/12
Eff. 07/09/12
Eff. 07/16/12
Eft. 08/06/12
Eff. 07/24/12
Eff. 06/30/12
Eff. 07/02/12
Eff. 07/16/12
Eff. 07/18/12
Eff. 08/14/12
Eff. 07/13/12
Etf. 07/13/12
Eff. 07/16/12
Eft. 07/13/12
Eff. 06/29/12
Eft. 07/02/12
Eft. 07/09/12
Eff. 07/06/12
Eff. 07/16/12
Eft. 08/16/12
Eft. 07/12/12
Eft. 08/09/12
Eff. 09/06/12
Eff. 09/13/12
Eff. 08/20/12
Eff. 07/31/12
Eff. 08/01/12
Eff. 08/13/12



BOARD MINUTES

August |

Page 8

2012
—[[pm #7 (1)

Kaylan Doyle
Robert Haworth

Volodymyr Babchenko

Javier Mendoza
Jetf Coleman
Diana Perry
Trenton Jones
Tracy Turner

Retirements
Orinthia Richardson
Sawtanter Sandhu

[eaves of Absence
Erin Gooch

Uzoamaka Aniekwensi

Kristen Tharpe

Transfers
Maria Garcia

Mihaela Crencea
Amanda Hightower
Bradley Craft
Shalonda Young
Veronica Hendricks
Jane Satterwhite
Brittany Hedgepeth
Michael Rotolo

Lewis Young

Priscilla

Chavis- Locklev

continued

Social Studies

E. C. Teacher
Math Teacher
Spanish Teacher
Automotive Tech
Nurse

Cafeteria Assistant

E. C. Teacher

Media Specialist
AlG Teacher

Grade 5 Teacher
Grade | Teacher
Social Worker

(HE. C.
(hE. C.
(HE. C.
(O E. G
(£) Grade 3 Teacher
(1) Grade 3 Teacher
() Math Teacher
(t) Grade 3 Teacher
(0) Counselor
(1) Counselor
(f) Nurse

(t) Nurse

(f) Nurse

(1) Nurse

(f) Math Teacher
(t
(t
(L

(

(

)
)
£)

)

t) Grade 4 Teacher
HP. E. Teacher

) P. E. Teacher
f) Business Teacher
0)

) Business Teacher/
Head Football Coach

) Counselor

y S.T.E.M. Coord.

Northern Vance
Northern Vance
Northern Vance
Northern Vance
Northern Vance
Northern Vance
Northern Vance
Southern Vance

(D
e

Ya
Yo

L. B.
E: O,

(IQ

Aycock
E. M. Rollins
Eaton Johnson

Carver
L. B. Yancey

Clarke/L. B. Yancey

Clarke

New Hope
Clarke
Northern Vance
Dabney
Pinkston Street
L. B. Yancey
E. O. Young
Southern Vance
Southern Vance
E. O. Young
Eaton Johnson
Zeb Vance
Southern Vance
Zeb Vance
Western Vance
Southern Vance

Eaton Johnson
Eaton Johnson

B
Ett.
Eit.
ELL.
Etf.
i
Eff.
ELT.

07/30/12
07/30/12
08/03/12
08/01/12
08/03/12
07/31/12
08/02/12
08/02/12

Eff. 07/01/12

EfT.

Eff.

Eftf.

EfT.

Eff.

ELT.

Eff.

" 09/01/12

't 08/24/12
£, 08/13/12
f. 07/02/12

f. 08/13/12

. 08/15/12

£.08/15/12

f. 08/15/12

08/15/12

08/01/12

08/01/12

08/15/12

08/15/12

08/01/12

08/13/12



BOARD MINUTES
August 13,2012
Page 9 — [tem #7 (1) continued

Latonya Bunch () Counselor Henderson Middle  Eff. 08/13/12
(t) Counselor Southern Vance

Connie Rose () Teacher Assistant Early College Eff. 08/15/12
(t) Teacher Assistant L. B. Yancey

Transfers/Promotions

Carnetta Thomas (f) Grade 3 Teacher Pinkston Street Eff. 08/135/12
(t) AP/Lead Teacher Pinkston Street

Lanisha Daye (f)Grade 5 Teacher Clarke Eff. 03/15/12
(t) AP/Lead Teacher L. B. Yancey

David Cooper (F) Interim AP/Lead Teacher Henderson Middle Eff. 07/01/12
(t) AP/Lead Teacher Henderson Middle

(2 year contract)

Finance — Mrs. White reported that the committee did not meet. Mr. Graham stated a
Budget Work Session will be scheduled with the Board.

[B9)

sy

J

Building and Grounds — Mrs. Hartness reported that the committee did not meet. An
update of maintenance items completed for July as well as the completed work orders.
received work orders and incomplete work orders for July 1. 2011 through June 30. 2012
was included in the Board's packet.

(4) Policy — Mrs. Oxendine reported that the committee did not meet.

Curriculum — Mr. Cash reported the committee did not meet. Dr. Brooks reported that
teachers are currently receiving Common Core Training for implementation this school

]}

year.

Community Relations — Ms. Williams reported the committee met on August 2.2012.
The committee heard a report on the results of the 2012 Spring Parent Survey in Spanish
and a Save Our Kids water safety program for all second grade students. The program
would be a partnership between the school system. the Henderson Family YMCA and the
Henderson-Vance Recreation and Parks Department.

(@)}

3. New Business - none

9. Upon motion by Mrs. Hartness. second by Mrs. Ellis. the Board unanimously (6-0) approved
the following overnight field trip.

September 14-16, 2012 - Northern Vance High School Teen PEP Class — Peer Educator
Retreat. Rocky Mount. NC



BOARD MINUTES
August 13,2012

Page 10

10. Upon motion by Mr. Cash. second by Mrs. Ellis. and a 3 yes. [ no (Hartness) vote. the Board
approved the following out of county student transters.

L1

Abbott. Trenton Bryce
Aguas, John Benedict
Batchelor, Malachi L.

from Vance Co./
from Vance Co./
from Vance Co./

Branch. Benjamin Hunter from Vance Co./Northern Vance
Bullock. Sterling Thomas from Vance Co./Northern Vance

Davis. Destiny

Davis, Faith

Dunning, Perry Marcus
Hicks. Briana

Leas. Reagan Elizabeth
Lucas. Bryce C.

Person. Taneisha B.
Robinson. Charne A.
Wilson. Hunter Thomas

from Vance Co./Eaton Johnson
from Vance Co./New Hope Elem.
trom Chestertield Co.. Virginia

from Vance Co./Northern Vance High

from Vance Co./Dabney Elementary
tfrom Warren Co./

from Vance Co./

from Vance Co./Eaton Johnson
from Vance Co./Northern Vance

to Granville Co./J. F. Webb High

to Warren Co./

to Granville Co./Mt. Energy Elem.
to Granville Co./J. F. Webb High

to Granville Co./J. F. Webb High

to Warren Co./Warren Co.Middle

to Warren Co./Mariam Boyvd Elem.
to Vance Co./Clarke Elementary

to Warren Co./Warren Co. High

to Granville Co./Stovall-Shaw Elem.
to Vance Co./Southern Vance High
to Granville Co./Mt. Energy Elem.
to Granville Co./Mary Potter Middle
to Granville Co./J. F. Webb High

Upon motion by Mrs. White. second by Mrs. Oxendine. the Board voted unanimously (6-0)
to go into closed session pursuant to the provisions of North Carolina General Statutes 143-
318.11 for the purpose of approving executive session minutes and discussing legal.
personnel. and property issues pursuant to subsection (a) of said statute at 8:17 p.m.

. The Board returned to open session at 8:27 p.m.

unanimous (6-0) vote. the Board adjourned at 8:27 p.m.

. Being no further business. upon motion by Mrs. Oxendine. second by Mrs. Hartness. and



ATTACHMENT VLA

AU‘LC & v oLyl
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AT BOARD MEETINGS

VANCE COUNTY SCHOOLS
1724 GRAHAM AVENUE
P. 0. BOX 700"
HENDERSOCN, N. C. 27536

Date of Board Meetling je/a'l’ 10, ZolZ Time of Meeting ___1'09 [e2aN

Name, address, and telephone number of individual or organ ization wishing to appear before the Boarc:
e, 33%WD N, Les

"\7&.\ QL5 MY 2 neR¥h w257

Cveensons ye. 2TUSS (336) 2225390

Name. adcress. and telephone number of the representative spokesman for the desijgnated group:
Res. Tohd T Wes \Ju,soc, Coarty (Anerss

DMenrssy Gany BallaacE
?Q5b¢ ‘ S MMLI oA E& AVE \S\{k\q\\‘\)"’

{
Number of persons expected in the group: 3

Give a concise statement describing the nature of the business to be brought before the Boarc:
Contenwd Do & JenssdP\ VsomED, We ! folis W
\

s Sy Me Sonnd, \A:.,‘.rﬁ' B cand maeh drowr

2, AR A )
Donad meedne, The sano . Deauna fa\lcy
P A} : e

uestions to the Chairman of the Board of Education and to refrain

| agree to direct all comments and g
| also

‘rom nersonal attacks upon Board members, staff. or other perscns in attendance or absent.
understand that discussion of matters, which are currently uncer le gal review, will not be permitted.

R O KV ¥

Petitiong

1]

The regular monthly meeting of the Board is held on the second Monday of each month at 7:00 p.m. in
the Administrative Sarvices Center Board Room. 1724 Graham Avenue, Henderson, N. C. This
compieted form, or a written lequeat including the above information, must be in the Office of the

Superintendent by Friday noon preceding the Board reeting on Monday.




ATTACHMENT VIL.B

APPLICATION Approved:

PUBLIC SCHOOL BUILDING CAPITAL FUND _

NORTH CAROLINA EDUCATION LOTTERY Dale

County: _Vance o Contact Person: Jerry Ayscue -
LEA: Vance County Schools Title. County Manager

Address: 122 Young St. Henderson, NC 27536 Phone (252) 738-2001

Project Title: 2012-2013 Fiscal Year Debt Service for QSCB

Location: New Hope, LB Yancey, & EM RolhnsiElein_entary SchOOIS/Nor’thern Vance Hngﬁ School )

Type of Facxllty' Public School Building -

North Carolma Generai Statutes Chapter 18C, prowdes that a pomon of the proceeds of the North:
’ i ; i ital Fur accordance

with G.S. 115C-546.2. Further, G.S. 115C-546.2 (d) has be
(3)No county shallhave to provrde ma ng ds. .o © :
4 A ceunty may use momes m thrs Fund to pay for schoo{ constructxon pro;ects in local schoof

admlmstratwe units and to retire inde 5
(5) A ' unty may not use mon smﬁus und to pay

As used in ihiS sec'aun "Pubhc Schocl 'Buﬂdmgs lshaﬂ lnclud ly jual 'schools that
are used for mstructfonal and related purposes, and does not mdude‘central admi ;stratzon ; :
maintenance, or other facilities. App[icat:ons must be subm:ttedmﬂun one ; followmg tbe

date of final paymentto the Contractoror Vendor

Short description of Construction Project: 2012-2013 Fiscal Year Debt Service for QSCB for construction
of (3) elementary school multi-purpose rooms & upgrade to mechanical/HVAC system at (1) high school

Estimated Costs:
Purchase of Land g

Planning and Design Services

New Construction B

Additions / Renovations

Repair
Debt Payment / Bond Payment 261,621.33
TOTAL $ 261,621.33
Estimated Project Beginning Date: 7/1/2012 Est. Project Completion Date: 6/30/2013

We. the undersigned, agree to submit a statement of state monies expended for this project within 80

days following completion of the project.
The County Commissioners and the Board of Education do hereby jointly request approval of the above

project, and request release of $ from the Public School
Building Capital Fund (Lottery Distribution). We certify that the project herein described is within the

parameters of G.S. 115C-546.

- (Signature — Chair, County Commissioners) (Date)

(Signature — Chair, Board of Education) (Date)

Form Date: July 01, 2011



ATTACHMENT VII.C

VANCE COUNTY SCHOOLS

OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

September 5, 2012

TO: School Board Members

FM: Ronald E. Gregory @(//
RE: November Board Meeting

Based on feedback regarding the date for the November School Board Meeting, | am
recommending the School Board meet on November 5, 2012 instead of November 12,
2012. The original date of November 12, 2012 is a designated holiday, Veteran's Day,
and the North Carolina School Board Association's Annual Conference is scheduled for

November 12-14, 2012 in Greensboro.

Thank you.

1724 GRAHAM AVENUE  POST OFFICE BOX 7001  HENDERSON, N. C. 27536-7001 TELEPHONE 252-492-2127



PERSONNEL

Vance County Schools
Board of Education
September 4. 2012

Personnel Committee Meeting
Minutes

The Personnel Committee of the Vance County Board of Education met on Tuesday.
September 4. 2012 at 8:30 a.m. at the Vance County Schools’ Administrative Office.

Board Members Present Staff Members Present
Ms. Ruth Hartness Mr. Ronald Gregory, Superintendent
Mr. Wil McLean. Executive Director, HRM

Not Present
Mr. Ronald Kinsley, Chairperson
Ms. Margaret Ellis

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order at approximately 8:30 a.m.

Action Items:

Employment Recommendations(s)
Resignation(s)/Retirement(s)
Leaves of Absence(s)

A motion was made that the recommendations are presented to the full Board on
September 10, 2012.

Discussion Items:

e Other personnel issues
The meeting was adjourned at approximately 8:45 a.m.

The next meeting of the Personnel Committee will be October 2, 2012. You may contact
any member of the Personnel Committee for further details of discussion items or you
may contact Wil McLean in the Human Resource Management Office.



VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
SEPTEMBER 10, 2012, BOARD MEETING
PERSONNEL SUMMARY SHEET

L. EMPLOYMENT RECOMMENDATION (S)

NAME RACE/SEX POSITION
Bobbi Richardson B/F E. C. Director

(replacing Patty Kennedy — W'F — retired)

Kristi Crowder W/F Teacher Assistant
(replacing Christy Alexander — W/'F — transferred)

Joyce Jefferson B/F 5" Grade Teacher
(replacing Lanisha Daye — B/'F — promoted)
LeShanta Hargrove B/F Bookkeeper
(replacing Constance Pettaway — B/F - transferred)

Interim
JoAnn Ragland B/F EC Teacher
(replacing Kasandra Moore — B/F - resigned)

Interim
Carolyn Baskerville B/F 1’* Grade Teacher
(replacing Christie Gillespie — W/'F - declined position)
Shelia Jones B/F 1" Grade Teacher
(replacing Asonia Williams — B/F — resigned)

Interim
June Smith B/F Media Specialist

(replacing Orinthia Richardson — B/F — retired)

Angela Preddy W/F School Nurse
(replacing Melodie Kernahan — W/F — resigned)

Vicki Wilkinson W/F Lang. Arts Teacher
(replacing Davette Roper — B/F — resigned)

Interim
Johnnie Joyner B/M EC Teacher
(replacing Facetia Branch — B/F — end of contract)

Interim
Kay Carter B/F EC Teacher

(rehired)

September 10, 2012 Board Meeting

EFFECTIVE FUND
LOCATION DATE SOURCE
Central Office Pending State
Aycock 08/23/2012  State
Clarke 08/15/2012  State
Clarke 08/24/2012  State
Dabney 08/27/2012  State
Dabney 08/23/2012  State
L. B. Yancey 08/15/2012  State
L. B. Yancey 09/04/2012  State
Zeb Vance 09/03/2012  State
Eaton Johnson 08/15/2012  State
Henderson Middle 08/27/2012  State
Henderson Middle 08/15/2012  State

Page 1 of 3



VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
SEPTEMBER 10, 2012, BOARD MEETING
PERSONNEL SUMMARY SHEET

EMPLOYMENT RECOMMENDATION (S) — continued

NAME RACE/SEX POSITION
Juan Valencia (VIF) H/M Spanish

(replacing Monique Taylor — B/F — resigned)

Cara Emig W/F Chorus Teacher
(replacing James Malcolm — W/M — resigned)

Ingrid Palmer B/F EC Teacher
(replacing Robert Haworth — WM — resigned)

Tony Lamm W/M CTE Teacher
(replacing Jeff Coleman — W/M — resigned)

Rory Godsell W/M Soc. Studies Teacher
(replacing Kaylan Doyle — W/F — resigned)

Christopher Oakley W/M Science Teacher
(replacing Lacey Jeffreys — W/F — resigned)

Cheryl Buckner W/F School Nurse
(replacing Diana Perry — W/F — resigned)

Valerie Creasman W/F Counselor
(new position)

Jennifer Meeks W/F Soc. Studies Teacher
(replacing Janet White — W/F — resigned)

Interim
Kevin Pierce W/M P. E. Teacher
(rehired)
Cynthia Traynham B/F Science Teacher

(replacing Rachel Dempsey — W/F — resigned)

September 10, 2012 Board Meeting

EFFECTIVE FUND

LOCATION

Henderson Middle

Henderson Middle

Northern Vance

Northern Vance

Northern Vance

Northern Vance

Northern Vance

Northern Vance

Northern Vance

Northern Vance

Southern Vance

DATE SOURCE
09/13/2012  State
08/27/2012  State
08/15/2012  State
08/15/2012  State
08/15/2012  State
08/15/2012  State
09/03/2012  State
08/20/2012  State
Pending State
08/15/2012  State
08/15/2012  State
Page 2 of 5



VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
SEPTEMBER 10, 2012, BOARD MEETING
PERSONNEL SUMMARY SHEET

II. RESIGNATION(S)

EFFECTIVE FUND
NAME RACE/SEX POSITION LOCATION DATE SOURCE
Kimberly Brown B/F 2" Grade Teacher L. B. Yancey 08/17/2012  State
(other LEA employment)
Janet White W/F Soc. Studies Teacher Northern Vance 09/21/2012  State
(Durham Co. Schools)
Jan McCutcheon W/F Business Teacher Northern Vance 09/19/2012  State
(personal reasons)
I1l. RETIREMENT (S)
Edward Wilson W/M Soc. Studies Teacher Southern Vance 11/01/2012  State
Boldie Davis B/M Carpenter Maintenance 09/01/2012  State
IV. LEAVE(®S)
Susan Fletcher W/F 4™ Grade Teacher Aycock 08/15/2012  Sate
(FMLA)
Jeanette Bell /¥ Social Worker Aycock 07/27/2012  State
(FMLA)
Shirley Pitman W/F CN Assistant Carver 08/23/2012  Local
(FMLA)
Sylvia Gales B/F Teacher Assistant Clarke 08/15/2012  State
(FMLA)
Catherine Yancey W/F 4™ Grade Teacher New Hope 08/15/2012  State
(FMLA)
Scarlet Davis W/F CN Assistant New Hope 08/15/2012  Local
(FMLA)
Ann Overton W/F CN Assistant Zeb Vance 08/15/2012  Local
(FMLA)
Carolyn Satterwhite ~ W/F CN Assistant Henderson Middle 08/21/2012  Local

(FMLA)
September 10, 2012 Board Meeting

Page 3 of 5



VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
SEPTEMBER 10, 2012, BOARD MEETING
PERSONNEL SUMMARY SHEET

V. EMPLOYMENT RECOMMENDATION (S) - (Temporarv/Substitute/Part-Time)

NAME

Leroi Lattie
Loretta Howard
Jasmine Jefferson
Royston Brown

DeoAndre Jones

September 10, 2012 Board Meeting

RACE/SEX

B/M

B/F

B/F

B/M

B/M

POSITION

Bus Monitor
Bus Monitor
Bus Monitor
Bus Monitor

Bus Driver

LOCATION

All Schools

All Schools

All Schools

All Schools

All Schools

Page 4 of' 5



VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
SEPTEMBER 10, 2012, BOARD MEETING
PERSONNEL SUMMARY SHEET

VI TRANSFER(S) — For Information Only

CURRENT NEW EFFECTIVE
NAME RACE/SEX POSITION POSITION DATE

Christine Foster-Roseboro

WVHS New Hope

Christy Alexander W/F Teacher Asst. Pre K Teacher 08/15/2012
Avcock L. B. Yancey

Arlene Wright W/F Teacher Asst. Teacher Asst. 08/15/2012
NVHS Zeb Vance

Patricia Hight W/F Nurse Nurse 09/04/2012
HMS EJMS

Rebecca Burns W/F Nurse Nurse 09/04/2012
EJMS HMS

Bonnie Gatewood W/F Math Teacher Business Teacher  08/15/2012
HMS HMS

Devonda Bailey B/F Science Teacher Business Teacher  09/19/2012
EJMS NVHS

Harry *HB’ Harris B/M History Teacher History Teacher/Athletic Director
SVHS SVHS 08/01/2012

Preston Hunter B/M Substitute Bus Driver ~ CN Asst/Bus Driver 08/23/2012
SVHS SVHS

Lola Turner B/F CN Substitute CN Assistant 08/23/2012
SVHS SVHS

Robert Wiggins B/M Security Officer Security Officer 08/15/2012
HMS WVHS

Page 5 of 5

September 10, 2012 Board Meeting

Teacher Asst.

Teacher Asst. 08/15/2012



FINANCE

1SN g yueg Aemaren)
lainseal| 8Ll
Jainseal] aeIS
13499
17499
18494

1349

1ed4d
1e4g9
1494
ledd
1e4gd
19394
13494
1844
1%44
19494
1899
led9
1edd
1%494d
134949
1%494d
ueg

weyesn)

weyeln
weyein
weyelo
weyeJso
weyeln
weyeln
weyeln
weyeio
weyein
weyelin
weyeln
weyelo
weyelr)
weyeln)
weyelin
weyelin

D UBAIIS

"0 UBABIG
0 UBARIS
"0 UBASIS
"0 UBAdIS
"0 UBABIG
"0 UBABIG
"0 UBABIG
"0 UBABIg
") UBASIG
"0 UBNIS
"0 UBABIS
"D UBABIG
0 UBAdIg
"0 UBABIS
"0 UBABIS
"0 UaAdIg

weyels) "D UsA3IS
weyein) 0 USASIS
weyelr) "0 USASIS
weyein 0 USASIS
weyein) 0 UdAdIS
weyelsr) "0 UdASIS
wreyelr) 0 USAIS

SHOIH BpuIT

uoldng) aluojBN
90N 8nauesp
weibad wiy
sauof ella(
Aemenad aoueisuo)
nagog slueydals
90lald ey
[eaN eIsajepn
enbn esala|
uueDIIN BURI(
Aapjooys |01e)
splempd esi
20U00Y| UAjoIE)

SauwlK) esayleT]
9ouaImeT eiolje-]

FERTI R

JT9INSEaI ]

SIYNLYNDIS 3ZIHOHLNY

AiobBair) "3 pjeuoy
AiobBain) "3 preuoy
AiobBaln) "3 preuoy
AiobBalr) "3 pjeuoy
A1obBair) "3 pjeuoy
Aiobain) "3 pjeuoy
AioBair) 3 pleuoy

MOUPaH U8 |

piejing SN
90Jald 9113
anosAy aiueydalg
anymajddy [oeydIN
anoibieH uyor
qgom Aue
uosiuer) auuy
SHOIH 9ouaie|)
sewoy| uesq
aljInBWOoS SBIPpPaH
UOLIOJA] UUSLIPY
uosdwoy | p|oteH
Aauind 19BUDIN
uospJleyoly [eishin
)OOIqISa M piAeqd
2agsbiy eineT
fedidulid

210z ‘c1 1snBny uo pieog ayy Aq panoiddy Alioyiny ainjeubis yueg saoejday

HV3A VOSId €10¢-¢L0C

Z102 ‘oL Jaquialdag

ALIHOHLNY JHNLYNDIS MNVE

STOOHIS ALNNOD FONVA

uonINN pPIuD
Jeisiul4
4118
[eJspa/alelS
usoda( 108411
aourINsu|

asuadx3 uaiun)
SJUNO0JJY [elua’l)

suolnejay Alunwwon
Sjuauniedaq

looyos ybiH 8b9jj09 Ale3
[0oyos ybiH 9oUe/ UISISOMN
j00yoS ybiH d9auep uisyinos
|[ooyog ybiH 9ouep uisyiion
|00UOS S|PPIN UOSISPUSH
[00YOS 9IPPIAI Uosuyor-uoleq
[0ooyos Aleluswialjg aoueA o7
jooyog Arejuswa|g Aooue g1
jooyog Arejuawid|3 suljjoy INT
[00YoS Aleluawalg 1S uolsyuld
jooyos Areyuawalg BunoA OF
[jooyos Areluswal3 adoH maN
jooyos Arejuawial3 Asugeq
jooyog Areyusws|gz aye|d
jooyos Arejuswalgl Jonie)d
|[0oyosg Arejuawialg 3000Ay
SJUN0DJY [OOUJS [enpIAIpU|

a)e anno9y3
9)eq jenaosddy pieog



(S}

n

BUILDING AND GROUNDS

BUILDING AND GROUNDS REPORT
(August 2012)

. Avcock

A. Replaced the TXV on air handler =8 and repaired Freon leak.

Carver
A. Replaced the pressure switch and repaired Freon leak on the walk-in cooler.

B. The interior of entire school was painted.

Dabney
A. Replaced the thermostat in the milk box.
B. Replaced fan motor in the warming cabinet in kitchen.

E. M. Rollins

A. Replaced the expansion valve on heat pump in room #10.

B. Replaced the compressor in the walk-in freezer.

C. Replaced the motor brackets and motor in heat pump for room #30.

Eaton-Johnson
A. Painted both bathrooms in E-suite and touched up walls and partitions in remaining

restrooms on B and C halls due to graffiti.

. E. O. Young

A. Repaired lights in gym.

Henderson Middle
A. Replaced the valve plates in one of two compressors on chiller #1

B. Painted the dining room.
C. The new wing classrooms, restrooms and hallways were painted.

L. B. Yancey
A. Replaced the defrost clock on the walk-in cooler in the kitchen.

New Hope
A. Replaced the condenser motor in the heat pump for the media center.

B. Replaced the indoor fan motor in the heat pump for the cafeteria.
C. Moved projector and smart board in room #108 to approved location in room.

10. Northern Vance

A. Replaced two electronic expansion valves on chiller #2.
B. Replaced the chill water pump #2 for the air conditioning system.
* C. Replaced light fixtures in [-suite boy’s restroom.
* D. Removed excess cable molding and boxes in classrooms G and [-suites.
* E. Replaced counter tops in J-suite classroom.
# F. Installed boards in G-suite classrooms for STEM project.
* G. Installed new plant bed and shrubbery at STEM entrance.



I'1. Pinkston Street
A. Replaced manhole access on kitchen hot water tank.

12. Western Vance
A. Repaired leak on the window unit in room #210 and recharged system.

3. Zeb Vance
A. Repaired Freon leak on unit #4 and recharged system.
B. Replaced damaged floor tiles in dining room beneath serving line.

14. Distribution Warehouse
A. Tested and cleaned fire detection system

13, Administrative Services Center
A. Replaced brake pads and rotors on central office car.

16. Facilities Department
* A. Facilitated G-suite painting for STEM.
* B. Facilitated parking lot painting for STEM.
* C. Facilitated painting ot windows in grounds shop for STEM.

D. Received work orders thru July 31, 2012 - 416
Completed work orders thru July 31. 2012 - 370
Incomplete work orders thru July 31. 2012 - 46
Prior year work orders - 193

*= STEM



822 | S e [ v 1T 2 T8 ¥ } izl eTolTeTlTzTor s [ [t 12 [®901 puBID
ZL b 3 4 £ fooyog Atejuelua)3 asuep qaz
oL | 1 L oL | 1 B 4 j0oyos ybi edueA LiBiEEAN

b | weunredeq uoyepodsusl]
T3 L 1 s | 1 3 L L ! L | 9 [00yo5 yBiH 8oUBA Waynos
4 L ! L L jooyds Aiejuswe|3 1881)S LosYUId
BE _ oz |z € } 9 [ ¢ L z | st 100Yos UBIH BoUBA UBYLON
s 1 | bl b 1 L L jooyag Aiejuelua)y edoH maN
L v 4 z ywewpedaq sousueE
z z | L Tv v e __ Iooydg Aieuiawo|3 Aeoues g
62 G ! 1 3 4 [4 ! L gl 100U9S BIPPIN UosIapUSH
1€ Z 1 9 | 1 | v |z | ¢ | 8 [00YOS B|PPIW UOBUYOr-usjes|
9 | S looyog Ateuswierd i Bunox o 3
§ . l } ! 7 [00yag Alejuswe3 suloy I 3
S 3 3 } L L jooyog Areyusiualg Reugeq
0L 1 1 Z L 2 | z j00ydg Aiguawai3 exien
ot ) l 4 L b € ! jooysg Alejuswe|q JeAie])
Ll € | g 4 b z g jooyag Asejuews|g 32094y
8 - - £ I 1 i L z 12JUB)) @0IAIBS BARRISILILPY
(7] T )
g |5 |§ m. M E 13 W g |2 w 218 |2 |3 g |8 m & ucneso
® i : o 3 a a E ) . .m 8
$ |z |E ¢ 2§ B LB I2 (B |5]s 8 | g 12
W ® .m m. & .m W .M oy .m
8 g 2 |9 g 3
m - = m 3 g
r ip a 2
(9]
: |f g
3
@

ZLOZ 'LE AINM OL 0L0Z '} A NP
SHIAHO YHOM 31T TdWOINI



0ig | 21 £ 6 0¢ £ 8 | 9 9 ve | i 8 {8l | I ¥ |BEL ] OF l gl | {T 12}0] pueis)
8l b b Ll L | L [ € [ooyog AIEjusLIB|J BOURA Q87
01 { L G 4 l (000G UhiH 20uBA LISISBM
l L wawyedeq uonepodsuel |
0t Ll L BEAE AN EEE 6 |z |1 |00Yyog YBIH 20UBA WIBINOS
A b L b 2 Ll L 9 2 | 1 | Iooyog Aieyuswe|3 jeeng uasyuig
iy KRR blv v v le v vy s |2 g | € [00Y9g YbiyH 30UBA UIBYUON
Ll l L Z 9 } 9 jooyog Aejuswaly adoy MoN|
e 1 91 L L ! e L L S 1.z ewiedaqg asueuajurep
(4} L L | [ Ll 119 1 looyog Arejuswalg Asouep g
6¢ £ L 4 l 3 ] 0l £ 3 9 |00Y2S AIPPIN uosispuaH
9¢ L L } Z L l 0l S I £ 10040G BIppIW UosuYyor-uojey
Gl Ll 2 z KRR Ll looyos Asejuswalg i Bunox O 3
9z Ll £ g L gL | z jooyog Aiejuswal3 sujoy W3
} 3 BSNOYIBAA UORNGLISIC]
8z Ll L ! Ll [ L | 6 | looyog Aiyuawal3 Aeugeq
(4" L 1 6 3 [ooyss Aigjuawely axe)
9 I G uonANN PiyD
14 L 9 G 1 1 | L] eoyds Keuswel] Jane)
14" L ! 8 £ j00Uog AJRjUaLUIB| ¥O0DAY
SL 4 b L 9 | v Fa 18)UB7) 30IAI9S BANBISILIWPY
W (< [4 X |2 T© (7O A |z ® (@ [ |2 {m [m N uonNeso
8 1% |§ m 8 |% |5 |8 |g |=® 8 g5 w 8 |8 |3 |a m § |8 Heoo
a |2 e |* |d |2 s |2 (5 |§ 4 s (2 13 |3 |3
+4 |7 |® |&F S 18 13 |12 1@ 18 |38 |5 z |5 |2 o |3 |3
g |E 2 Pl R B RS EE Al B
AL 3 s 2 2E| 121815 2|3 :
SE ] s 0 .m o9
: 2| g [ FEEa] I3
i § 5 |3 2 2 C
o | ? 2
S |8 a4
5

ZLOZ 'LE ATINF OL ZLOZ 'L AINP
SHIAUO HHOM A313T1dW0D



Olpdtzl e [Lhjoz| e |6 lzlolvnlsz]er etz ¢ [ fecr[oc] v Iar] ¢ [sv |10 pueI9
12 | 1 ! ! ! ! L1y l L g |0043g Alejueial] 8ouBA qo7
48 b l s {2 z [ooYyds YBIH 39UBA UIeISOM

L l wawyedsa uonepodsuel |
£8 ¢ | 3 ! Llelel 1t Telo 6 |2 |1 100Y9g yBi @dueA Weyinog

8l l 1 L [4 l 1 L 9 4 ¢ [00yos AsBjuawalg 18auls uolsyuld
&) 2l v {0 KRNI Lie 2zl v ]ls e (0oysg YBiy BIUBA WayuoN
8l b L [ 9 b 9 (00yog Asgjueweig edoy maN
LE | 61 t 1 ! 9 1 L [ Z weuipedsg asususiuepy
Sl [ b L L] zZ | ® 4 looyog Aseyuawelg Aesuep g7
8¢ 3 L b v |1 z vl oL | ¥ L 04 [00UOS BIPPIN UoSIapUBH
0 L Lltelzl L ool s [ 1] ¥ 10049S eIPPIW Uosuyor-uole]
9l L[t z Z L1 s [t b z looyas Aieuewe|3 Jr Bunca 0 3
12 1 L 3 S L gL ] ¢ } looyog Aigyuswa|3 suljjoy W 3

| l asnoyaiepp UoNqulsiq
62 L] 1 1 ! Ll [ vL | © L jocyag Aieuswei3 Aeugeq
El L I ) L _IP [00y2g Aseluawe|3 ayse|D
9 L g . UOIIANN PIYD
gt ! b 9 G |t 4 looyog Aieluswe|3 jaae)
Sl t 1 6 | € ! jooyog Aejuswe|gz 2004y
gt | 1L |1 1 L 8 | v Z J3UBD SOIAISS BAIBISIUILDY

IR E 0 |3 13 | X [T |0 [@ [© | [& [ |m |m O uoieso
s (215 |8 |8 |3 c |§ |§ |2 t s s (83|53 13 |28 (8 |8 |8 !

2 |a | 312513 = 2|55 |8 |8 > d |33 1§ |8 3
4 (2 |§ |2 312 g |2 |2 m g |lo | W_ & W » 2 |2
o Iz o 3 |m |2 m * e 15 |5 |3 |= 3 813

¥ | _ g g | o | g a ] o m

3 ] e |€. m 3 |2 5 W S lo |3 I o
5 3 - @ % w 2 > <
d Py
s 2 g |z g |d sl 1B |3
o |8 ’ $ g
M 2. m w.w
2
3,
2

ZL0Z "LE ANFOLZI0Z 'L AN
SHIAQHO HHOM Q3AIZO3Y



ATTACHMENT X.B

Aleyuswia|3 oyue|D/ 00 doURA

ubiH abajj00 Ale3/ 00 ajjnueID

Jooysg/AQjunon
paisanbay

/0D ulpjuel uoyNg eoissar eIXa|Y ‘[e9N.O

yBIH 20UBA UIBYUON/ 00 82UBA auloyme elpueg Jojke | uebiopy ‘suioyme

3dUdpIsSay Jusauewiag
jooyog/Ajunod uelpiengjuaied awieN s Juapnig

B3\ [ooYds €102 - 210

leAoiddy 10} papuailiodady]

Z10Z ‘0L Jaquaydag
s)sanbay| Jajsuel | Juapnig AJuno) Jo INO



Return to:

Phone: 919-6

, APPLICATION FOR TRANSFERRING ENROLLMENT
* INTO THE
GRANVILLE COUNTY SCHOOLS

REQUEST FOR SCHOOL

AUB 20 %12

YEAR2012-2013

Fax: 919-693-739! — mynickm

acted upen by

2n

or. or national ongumn \*Lders
”ce"a Students under :uspenswn or expu[smn are

ducanon will be accepted oniy :f the sending schcol system
not eligible for transfer. A request "o auend the Granville Co the |
recerved by June 13, 2012 I
S §
Student’s Name
Section I. Parent’s Names, Address & Phone Number M —
(Print or Type) /)/‘ag»d Teglosr Lowhorde
(First) Khlddle) (Last)
§Gmdrr\ Lovujlm Yal. 7 #
v ) Grade_ / 0
FRAY Shodo Loraok /r 2012-2013

City Hen/clo rapd

Home Phone

State /VC_ Zip 22537

Work Phone

Parent(s) email address: /G(_, /O/'fc.ﬂa/@ /4/0[(/‘4@/ <
Cell Phone_2-5 3~ ¥32 -5 §61

=questedﬁf&wd //e {C‘./‘/ﬁ /2\//6%:.9 A//:K

Schoo

tha/ County/City of Residence_¢ ;CQ g ‘//e //C]/' ée

/%M

o,/ ,,,M ,éa" DO

<3

Reason for Request m 0 /A)A»?n!

S C%M_{/ YA

p/@ e Lrannilh 3. Wm

g Z

|
|
|
|
|

| Arey
1

[s this student receiving special education serv
Did you request this ranster for your child last

ou 1 permanent employee of Granville County Schools?

e |

ices? Yeas
year? Yeas @
Yes G 0)

£ 00-

Date

/M 67 bz 2

Pafarf Guardian Signature

Section 2. To be completed by Superintendent of district in which student resides.
A tuition fee of 31,443.00 (subject to change) must be paid by the parents on or before the frst day of enrollment in Granville County

from another district.
Schools.

TO SUPERINTENDENT OF RELEASING COUNTY: Please retun
County Schools Board of Educaton.

The
the Granville County Board of Education for the

Board of Education approves the release of

Onlv for students requesting manster into Granville Countv Schools

this form to the parent 5o that it may be submitted to the Granville

school year.

Superintendent’s Signature

Date

For OFFICE USE ONLY

Section 3. Granville County Schools Administrative Action:

The above-named student has been accepted for assignment to:

Approved

Yes

Signature of Superintendent or Designee




o REQUEST FOR OUT-OF-COUNTY STUDENT TRANSFER
AR 3 - 12
Vance County Scheols

1724 Graham Avenue, P. O. Box 700!

Henderson, N. C. 27336

N

J

&

Date of Request B-2\-\T For School Year (2153
, ~ N Y s | =~ ,
Student’s Name f”f L ) N =L Age _ Race i __
i \ .
Grade Level: (Circle) Pre-K \K/ {1 23 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Il 2
—_— — i
/&/ DA Phone (/< £L£ - // 27015 KL

.
=

[

Parent’s Name }”\f‘) {

Address [T D4 RIC. Hiaay Al o

1f address is route or hox number. please describe the specific location of the r6351den<:q1:‘1nu g

Legal Guardian (IF APPLICABLE)

g NC 2549

+e the road name or state road number.

Phone

Address
¥ address is route or hox number, please describe the specific location of the residence and give the road name or state road number.

- ;L
County'School n which student’s residence is located il Y i1

s "
W N Y
{o”

Nif Py
VoADK

County’School to which you are equesting reassignment

Reason for requesting school assignment change. Write a detailed statement using the back of form

if you need more space.

V\ ’, / . " ‘f\ ’\ f\",/f' v
_ I \\,§ ' v BN . ,}
i ¥
; J ir
3 PN s ~ - L
\‘ / f/ \d’w/-\‘ e ‘/‘ A = e o :‘
/ N N N M .. o Ay - 3

ACTION BY THE VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

leased from the Vance County School System for enrollment

( ) The above-named student has been re
School System for the School Year.*

in the

| System for

student has been accepted for enrollment in the Vance County Schoo
School. *

( ) The above-named s
the School Year. He/She will be assigned to

() Tuition waived by the Superintendent.

() Request disapproved.

«This approval is for this school year only and must be renewed annually.

Date

Superintendent’s Signature
9/10



